RAMPItr4

pennsylvania

LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD
November 9, 2021

RE: RAMP Certification
LID 107770

ARMEN'S BARRELS LLC
10 MCCOY LANE
WASHINGTON PA 15301-3176

Dear Licensee:

We have processed and approved RAMP Certification for your licensed establishment. RAMP Certification is
valid for two (2) years from the date of this letter as long as you maintain compliance with all components of
RAMP during this two (2) year period.

¢ |f an owner or manager who completed the Owner/Manager Training changes, the new (or another)
owner/manager has 60 days to complete training

¢ |f the number of Server/Seller Trained employees falls below 50%, additional employees must be
trained within 60 days

e |tis recommended that the New Employee Orientation be completed on or before the first day of
employment as a member of the licensee’s alcohol service staff but must be completed within 30
days of his/her hire date

¢ Update the alcohol service staff roster by adding employees upon hire and deleting employees
upon separation

e Maintain posting of signs at all times

While you have met the requirements for RAMP certification, please be aware that Act 39 of 2016 requires that
all alcohol service staff hired on or after August 8, 2016 must complete RAMP Server/Seller training within six
(6) months of hire and be re-trained before their current training expires. Please check your roster to ensure that
you are in compliance with this regulation.

Please note that a certificate is available to print for all RAMP Certification applications entered through
PLCB+. However, only the person who submitted the application will have access to print the certificate via
their login. To print your certificate, log in to PLCB+ https://plcbplus.pa.gov/pub/Login.aspx. Once logged in,
click RAMP then click on the OWNER/MANAGER tab and scroll down to ‘MY APPROVED CERTIFICATION
APPLICATIONS'. Then click on the ‘Generate Certificate’ button for the LID referenced above. Please print
your certificate and retain this letter and certificate on your licensed premises.

Very truly yours,
A oo

Lori A. Rizzo, Division Chief
Pennsylvania Liquor Control Board
Responsible Alcohol Management Program
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